
From: Aaron Dibdin <aarond@footballnsw.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 31 October 2025 11:53 AM 
Cc: Michelle Hanley <michelle@footballnsw.com.au> 
Subject: FNSW Certificates of Currency for 2025-2026 - Now Available 

 

[This email has been sent to all Association Presidents/Chairs, GMs/CEOs and secretaries/main office contacts] 

 

Football NSW Insurance Notice – 31 October 2025 

  

Public Liability Certificates of Currency – Now Available Online 

The new public liability insurance Certificates of Currency (CoCs) for 2025-2026 are now available online. 

  

To Download your Certificate of Currency (CoC) 

  

1 – Click on the FNSW CoC link: https://www.gowgates.com.au/sport-programs/football-nsw#coc 

  

2 – Click on ‘Select Association’ and select one of the following options: 

• Your Association name 

• FNSW NPL and State League clubs 

• FNSW Regional Branches 

• Futsal Centres 

• Futsal State League Clubs 

• Referee Association 

• Summer Football Centre 

  

3 – Click on ‘Select Club’ and select your Club. 

  

4 – If your club requires a Council named on the CoC, tick the ‘Note Member Council’ box and select the relevant 
Council. If not, proceed to Step 5. 

  

5 – Select the ‘Download’ button and the CoC will download as a PDF document. 

  

Is your Club or Council Not Listed? 

If your club or Council is not listed, scroll down in the CoC section and complete the CoC request form. 
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Insurance Summary of Cover Brochures 

The Summary of Cover brochures for the 2025-2026 insurance period will be available soon on the FNSW Insurance 
website. 

 

Clubs and associations will be notified when the new brochures and updated policy information is available. 

  

Further information & Enquiries 

Enquiries:   Gow-Gates Insurance – Ph: 02 8267 9999 or e: football@gowgates.com.au 

Football NSW Insurance website at this link https://www.gowgates.com.au/sport-programs/football-nsw 

 

 

 

Aaron Dibdin (he/him/his)  

Head of Community & Member Services  
 

P: 02 8814 4454  

 

E: aarond@footballnsw.com.au  

   

Valentine Sports Park ,  Glenwood ,  NSW ,  2768 
   

www.footballnsw.com.au  

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

 

Football NSW acknowledges the Darug People as the traditional custodians of the lands  
where we work. We pay our respects to Elders past, present and future.  
We celebrate the diversity of Aboriginal peoples and their ongoing cultural connection to the land  
and waters of NSW. 

  

This e-mail (including any attachments) is strictly confidential and may be commercially sensitive. It may be 
read, copied and used only by the intended recipient. If you are not, or believe you may not be, the intended 
recipient, please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete both e-mails, destroy any copies 
and do not disclose their contents to any person. In these circumstances, any use or dissemination of this e-
mail, or any other dealing based on this e-mail, is strictly prohibited and may be a breach of Australian law. 
No warranty is given by us that the integrity or security of this e-mail (including any attachments) has been 
maintained through transmission nor that it is free of viruses or any other defect or error. You should take full 
responsibility for virus checking. The opinions in this email may not necessarily reflect the opinions of 
Football NSW Limited. If the content of this email is personal or unconnected with our business, we accept 
no liability or responsibility for it. Formatting may have altered in transmission. [ECV140416t1104] 
 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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